

Truman State University Alumni Board of Directors Candidate Application

Thank you for submitting your name for consideration as a member of the Truman State University Alumni Board of Directors. Please take a few minutes to complete this application and return it to Denise Smith, Director of Alumni Relations, Advancement Office, McClain Hall 205, 100 East Normal Avenue, Kirksville, MO 63501-4221.

Today's Date		
Name		Class Year
Maiden Name	Spouse's Name	
Home Address		
City	State	Zip
Home Phone ()		
Profession/Occupation		
Employer		
Work Address		
City	State	Zip
Work Phone ()	Work Fax (_)
Email Address		
in early April and during H	nat an Alumni Board Member ear as well as the annual Boa Iomecoming in October; the eetings per year do you thin	ard Retreat. (Meetings are Retreat is normally in
□ one-third □	□ two-thirds □ all	

2.	Alumni Board members will be appointed to one or more Board committees* and are expected to be actively involved in their work. How much time do you believe you could devote to this activity?			
	□ 1 day each month		□ 1 day twic	e amonth
	□ 1 day every 2 months	3	□ 1 day ever	y 4 months
	□ 1 day every 6 months	5	□ Other:	
	The committees are: Chapter De Plations.	velopment, Executive/Noi	minating, Program	s & Awards and Student
3.	Homecoming is an espect Board helps and every making the event a conti two-year Board terms, hat Homecoming?	nember is expected to inuing and growing s	o share in the re uccess. During	esponsibility for three consecutive
	\Box Three Times \Box	Four times \Box	Five Times	☐ Six Times
4.	There are a few on-campus functions for which attendance of Alumni Board members is desirable. Which of the following do you feel you might be able to attend over a two-year Board term? Both events are hosted on Board meeting weekends. □ Alumni & Friends Banquet (Homecoming weekend)			
	□ Foundation Banquet (April)			
	□ Both			
5.	Alumni Board members locale. Will you be willin ☐ Yes		-	
	If such local alumni programs do not yet exist in your area, would you be willing to help initiate them?			
	□ Yes	□ No		
6.	Alumni Board members monetarily each fiscal ye are comfortable, to supp	ear. Would you be wi		
	□ Yes	□ No		

7. Please list any professional or volunteer activities in which you are or have been involved and which you feel are an indication of your ability to serve well on the Alumni Board. Name each program and your position/activity.					
8. Please note if you reside in	n a chapter area.				
□ Arizona Chapter	☐ Kansas City Chapter				
☐ Chicago Chapter	□ Northeast Missouri Chapter (Kirksville Area)				
□ Colorado Chapter	☐ Mid-Atlantic Chapter (Washington, D.C. Area)				
□ Dallas Chapter	☐ Mid-Missouri Chapter (Columbia Area)				
□ Iowa Chapter	☐ St. Louis Chapter				
Are you currently a memb ☐ Yes	er of this alumni chapter? □ No				
9. Why are you interested in	joining the Truman Alumni Board of Directors?				

Note: Membership on the Alumni Board and participation in its activities is done without remuneration or expectation of any financial benefit to oneself. A minimal travel stipend is sometimes available, but not guaranteed.